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Matilda Sander. Psc." 'P" pOp E- Peo - Gu () '1000 ':1. 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 9:08 AM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/22/20099:07:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090004-GU 
Filename 1Path: 090004-1 00004.order.est.KEF .doc 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2010 DOCKET NUMBER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 ~~~-ed 
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DIRECTORY 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, January 04, 20103:28 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 437640) 

Attachments: 00010-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1/5/2010 
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COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINAJ. McMuRRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Jluhlir~:er&ir:e Olommizzion 
November 6,2009 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
$AdmiJlistrative_Parties_COUBmerBeth Keating, Esquire 

Akerman Law Firm OOCUMENT NO. 000U~ ·0,., 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 DISTRIBUTION: 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 090004~GU 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

Commission staffhas advised that confidential Document Nos. 09223-09 and 09845-09, filed 
on behalfofFlorida City Gas, can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~ 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Devlin Higgins, Division of Economic Regulation 
Katherine Fleming, Office ofGeneral Counsel 

RECEIVED k ~ 	 DATE Ie:>. -/& -L/ 


CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CEJII'TER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.f1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.f1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.f1.us
http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com
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Matilda Sanders £$,=-03 - 07:'3 - Eof ~ Gj? OC)DDD'i 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Terry Holdnak 
Wednesday, November 04, 
elK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

2009 11 :38 AM 

Date and Time: 11/4/200911:35:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090004-GU 
Filename 1Path: 090004.or. final.ket.doc 

Final order approving Natural Gas Conservation cost recovery amounts and establish conservation cost recovery factors for 
the period January 2010 through December 2010 

'Y'erry X . .J{oG;[nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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IDocUMENT NO._OQQtoDt. 01 
DISTRIBUTION: ­
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PARTY 
NAME 

FLOR

PARTICIPATI

COMPANY 
CODE 

IDA PUBLIC SE
CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

RVICE COMMISSION 
SYSTEM 

RESSES FOR DOCKET 090004 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (09) 
Florida City Gas 
Indiantown Gas Company 
Macfarlane Law Firm (09) 

GU602 
GU606 

beth.keating@akennan.com 
mwilliam@lI.g1resources.com 
brian@indiantowngas.com 
aw@macfar.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 

Messer Law Firm (09) 
Peoples Gas System 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (09) 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
Young Law Firm (09) 

GU608 

GU610 

nhorton@lawfla.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 
jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com 
sshoaf@stjoenaturaigas.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 11/4/2009 at 3:14:27 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, November 04,20093:15 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 901051) 

Attachments: 11112-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


111412009 
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Matilda Sanders f'sc-o'( - 07/'1 -PHD -6<.) aCJCOQt./- t;t{ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Copied to gcorders 

(V\U) 

(6,(\ '<-.S 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, October 28, 2009 11 :39 AM 
elK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

10/28/2009 11 :39:00 AM 
090004·GU 
090004.PHOrder .kef.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATI

PARTY 
NAME 

Akerman Law Firm (09) 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County 

COMPANY 
CODE 

NG EMAIL ADD

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

beth.keating@akerman.com 
sbaldwin@broward.org 

RESSES FOR DOCKET 090004 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
Yes 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf 
County 

bocc@gulfcounty.fl.gov Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach 
County 
Florida City Gas 
Indiantown Gas Company 
Macfarlane Law Firm (09) 
Messer Law Firm (09) 
Peoples Gas System 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (09) 

GU602 
GU606 

GU608 

sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com 

mwilliam@aglresources.com 
brian@indiantowngas.com 
aw@macfar.com 
nhorton@lawfla.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 
jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com 

Yes 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
Young Law Firm (09) 

GU610 sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com 
s\Vligllt@yviaw.net 

No 
No 

-

Printed on 10/2812009 at 1:48:02 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, October 28. 2009 1 :53 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 474327) 

Attachments: 10923-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/28/2009 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
!I.o! I~~- !

I 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 479511 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliam~aElresources.com No 
Hardee Power I, Inc. GS053 aasanto~tecoenergy.com Yes 

. RRI Energl, Inc. 
I Sebring Gas System, Inc. 

GS061 
GU617 

Ibigo~@re1iant.com 

jmelendy@floridabes!&,as.com 
Yes 
Yes 

Sebring Gas System, Inc. (09) jmelencb'@vistanet.net No 

~~€d ~\30\Q<; 


' CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative 0 Parties 0 Conswner . 

i UMENT NO. QOOLt q . Dj~ 
DISTRIBUTION: 
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Ma,IIda Sand.,. 00(000.:::1. 
From: 
Sent: 

April Vicary 
Tuesday. September 29, 2009 11:03 AM 

To: ClK - Orders I Notices; Lisa Bennett; Erik Sayler; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and TIme: 9/29/200911:01:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090001.090002.090003,090004,090007 
Filename I Path: 090001.02.03.04.07.Commission.Notlce CLE, ..J J,/

'/ 

Please file the NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING in the above dockets. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
IN

PARTY COMPANY MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (09) beth.keating@lakerman.com No 
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feii@lakerman.com Yes 
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keatinll@akerman.com Yes 

• Allsolar Service Company david@alisolarflorida.com Yes i 

• Auslev & McMullen iwahlen@lauslev.com Yes 
Auslev & McMullen Iwillis(ii1auslev.com Yes 
Balch & Binldlam LLP dmcphail@balch.com Yes 
Bell2s & Lane md@belU!Slane.com Yes 
Chandler Lam/; & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAWGiiAOL.COM • Yes 
City ofBlountstown GSool james.a.woodst@blountstown.Ofll Yes 
City ofChattahoochee G8oo3 CitvrnlUGiifairooint.net Yes 

i City ofChipley GSOO4 pyates@)cityofchipJey.com Yes 
· Citv ofDeFuniak SnrinlZs GS007 citvofdfs adminGiidefuniaksprings.net Yes 

City of Ft. Meade G8oo9 fhilliaro@citYoffortmeade.com Yes 
· City of Gulf Breeze GSOll vprather@ci.gulf-breeze.fl.us Yes 
, CitY ofJasper GSO]3 maI1n\reth@windstream.net Yes 

City of Lake City G8015 baltzleys@lcfla.com Yes 
citYof Lakeland G8034 ro2er.lewist@lakelandelectric.com Yes 
City ofLeesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@)leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
City of Leesburg G8016 Jay.Evans@)leesburgfiorida.gov Yes 
City of Live Oak GS017 rfarley@cityofliveoak.org Yes 
CitY of Madison G8018 leeanne.hall@embarQmail.com Yes 
CitYof Marianna G8019 ci . ofmarianna.com Yes 

I CitY ofMilton GS020 brian. watkins@Jei.milton.tlus Yes 
CitY ofPerry GS022 bbrown@eityofperry.net • Yes 
citYof Quincv GS023 mwade@mvauineY.net Yes 
City of Starke GS024 liohns@)cityofstarke.org Yes 
City of Tallahassee kevin. wailes@talgov.com Yes 
City ofTallahassee GS026 crumbiel'l'lliiitalllov.com Yes 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.c1arkGiital~ov.com Yes 
citYof Williston GS027 hethcoat mail.com Yes 
Clearwater Gas System GS005 Chuck.WarriDlrton@clearwater~as.com Yes 
Collier Countv Government Complex JimDeLonV@colliergov.net Yes 
Crescent City Natural Gas G8006 ei er@crescentcitY-fl.com Yes 
Crestview Housing: Authority GS039 sam@chafl.com Yes 
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee coehran.keating@myfloridahouse.KoV Yes 

i EneT2V Services ofPensacola GS021 dsuarez@cLpensacola.tl.us Yes 
&cambia Gas Producers GS056 di~ar@dteenergy.com Yes 
Federal Executive ARDcies (09) shaY\a.mcne1U~tyndal1.af.mil No 
Federal Executive Asrencies (098) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.eom Yes 
Florida CItY Gas GU602 mwilliams(. aJ!lresources.com No
Florida City Gas GU602 mwilli lresources.com No
Florida City Gas GU602 mwiJliams~ aRlresources.com Yes 
Florida Division ofChesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffrovtlilcf2aS.eom Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabil1Giiembaramail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Industrial Power Users Grout) fMcWhirter09a) imcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohlhofer@tkec.com Yes
Florida KeyS Electric Cooperative Association Inc. EC905 Scott.NewbeJ'lYtiUtkec.com Yes 

I Florida League ofCities tstanfieldGiittcities.com YesI Florida Power '" Light Compan~ Brvan.Anderson@1bl.com Yes. Florida Power & Light John.Butler@)JPl.com YesFlorida Power & Light Company nanei nesmith@til1.com Yes 

Printed on 9/29/2009 at 11 :53:09 AM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM I


P ARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES 
i 


ADDRESS ! 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

IN 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION I
DIRECTORY 

Florida Power & Liitht Company EI802 wade litehfield@lful.com Yes 
Florida Power & Li2ht Company EI802 wade Iitchfield@fj)I.com No 
Florida Power & Lhl:ht Company EI802 wade litchfield@.ful.com No 
Florida Power & Ullht Company (Juno 09) Carla.PettuS@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Lillht Company (Juno 09a) John.Butler@fPl.com No ! 

. Florida Power & Li2ht Companv (Juno09i) John.Butler(iilfbl.com No 
I Florida Reliabili!X Coordinatinll Council Inc. abrown(Qlfrcc.com Yes 
, Florida Rock Industries, Inc, GS063 Gsauer@ltlarock.com Yes 
: Florida Solar EnCTllV Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes 

Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority GSOI0 tom@fpU8,Com Yes 
Ft. Walton Beach Housinl!; Authority GS042 fwbha@fwbha.org Yes 
Gainesville Housing Authority GS043 ghaexecsec@gainesyillehousingauthority.org Yes 
Gainesville Relrional Utilities GS052 man .com Yes 
General Electric Company david I.swanson@g.e.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company ndivinlit((i)southemco.com Yes 

! Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com Yes 

I Hardee Power I, Inc. G8053 aasantoS@tecoenergy.com Yes 
Holland & Kniitht bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes 
HooninJl. Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes 
Indiantown Gas Comnanv GU606 brian@.lindiantowngas.com No 
Indiantown Gas Company GU606 brian((i)indiantowngas.com Yes 

, Itron NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes 
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufinan@kagmlaw.com No 
Keefe Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 
Keys Enenl:Y Services EM864 daJe.finigan@keysen~lID'.com Yes 
Kissimmee Utility Authority G8064 lmattem@lkua.com Yes 
Lake Aoopka Natural Gas District G8028 sdavis@langd.org Yes 
Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw@macfar.com No 
Macfarlane Law Firm (09) aW@macfar.com No 
Management and Rel!;Ulatory Consultants ftankden . uP@att.net Yes 
Mark Ballast x7525w(ilJyahoo.com No 
Messer Law Firm (09) nhort()~~lawfla.com No 
Miami-Dade Housing Al/:ency GS040 pbrownc;iiPniamidade.goY Yes 
Niceville Housin2 Authority GS045 nha052@embarqmail.com Yes 
Office ofPublic Counsel beck.cbarles@lleg.state.fI.us Yes 
Office ofPublic Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state.flus Yes 

: Office ofPublic Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.eharl~@leg.state.t1.us No 
Office ofPublic Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles@llell.state.fl.us No 

: OkaIoosa Gas District GS029 joselozano@okaloosagas.com Yes 
. pes Administration (USA), Inc. (09) KSTomin@potashcorp.com No 

PCS Phosohate - White SprinlZs CBrickfield 09) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Peninsula Pioeline C""""''''' Inc. GP004 tgeoffroy@cfRllS.com Yes 
Pennington. Moore Wilkinson Bell & Dunbar, P.A. .gene@penningtonJaw.com Yes
Pensacola (Area Housinl/: COmmission) G8047 exec di n.gccoxmaiJ.com Yes
Peoples Gas SYStem GU608 RCIldept6 ~ecoenergy.com No

! PeooJes Gas SYStem GU608 Regdepta tecoenergy.com Yes
Prol/:ess Enenrv Service Company john. burnett 'I.com YesProgress EnCl1/:V Florida Inc. robert.niekum((i)pgnmail.com YesProRTess Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehiing@pgnmail.com YesProgreSS EnerllV Florida, Inc. BIROI paul.1ewis· il.com YesProgress EnerllV Florida, Inc. EI801 palll.lewi . ·I.com NoProJUeSs Enemv Florida Inc. G8065 paul.lewisjr@Plnlmail.com Yes I 

Printed 011912912009 alii :53:09 AM 
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PARTY 
NAME 

i Progress Energy ServiceGo~y, LLC (09) 
[Progress Energy Service Company. LLC (09b) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

iohn.bumett@P8!'lmail.com 
jobn.bumett@pgnmail.com 

i Reedy Creek ItTIJ)rovement District - Utilities Division G8031 DoUR.Wa£ller{alDisney.com 
I RRI Energy, Inc. G8061 Ibigos@reliant.com 

SeaCoast Gas Transmission. LLC GPOOS wgrimard@tecoenergy.com 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. GU617 jmelendy@fioridabestgas.com 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (09) jrnelendy@vistanet.net 
Seminole Electric Cooperative. Inc. mbewitt(a:lserninole-electric.com 
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org 

, St. Joe Natural Gas Company. Inc. GU610 sshoaf@..stioenaruraJRas.com 
I Sl loe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com 
i Sumter Electric C()()J)Crative. Inc. john.chapman@Secoenergy.com 

Tallahassee Housing Authority GSOSO claudette@ltallhaorg 
i Talquin Electric Cooperative. Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com 
, Tampa Electric Company El806 Regdept@tecoener1rV.com 

Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com 
Tampa Electric COtTlJ)any G8066 regdept@tecoenergy.com 
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) mcosta{altecoener1rV.Com 
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeJine.com 
Town ofCentury GS002 fmccall(a:leenturvfloridaus 

: Town of Havana GSOl2 hmgr@lmchsi.com 
Town of Jay GS014 Townclrk@BeIISouth.Net 
Tropicana Products, Inc. G5062 Joe.DeMarco@tropicana.com 
Universal Orlando GSOS4 Jobn.mcreynolds(a:luniversaiorlando.com 
Young Law Firm (OSb) swright@yvlaw.net 
Young Law Firm (09) swright@yY)aw.net 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYounJ(@lvvlaw.net 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
No 
Yes 

Printed on 912912009 at 11 :SJ :09 AM 

3 



Page 10ft 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, September 29. 2009 11:54 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =479511 ) 

Attachments: 10007-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as It is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9129/2009 
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Katie Ely 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, August 25,20094:18 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: New Advice Form 090004-GU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090004-GU-00001-001.pdf 

Docket Number 090004-GU - Form Number 090004-GU-0000I-001 

Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 08/27/2009 - 2:00 p.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-115J - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

8/26/2009 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/25/2009 at 4:17 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Katherine Fleming 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 090004-GU -- Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 0812712009 Tallahassee / G-115J 2:00 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrebearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 
IX 

Remarks: Informal Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 090004-GU-0000I-001 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 804651 

ADDRESS 

INEMAILPARTY COMPANY MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY! 
jmelendy@vistanet.net NoI Sebrin!:\ Gas Si:stem, Inc. (09) I 

'PSC' eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Admiuist'."3tiwe Parties Con&um~r~ IYJCUMENT NO. _OOQli'l.=.95!. 

DlSTRlBUnON: ._..,....,.---.""-,,._.. _- """ ....."...-.., 

Printed on 3/30/2009 at 8:23:32 AM 

http:OOQli'l.=.95
mailto:jmelendy@vistanet.net


1 eLK Olflc/al Flllng****312712009 9:12 AM ••••• 

Ma'"da Sanders 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 9:12 AM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

0 ::::0 
Date and Time: 3/27120099:12:00 AM 

\.0 rn 
Docket Number: 090004-GU ("") 

::x. 0 
~ mFilename I Path: 090004.oep.kef.doc 0 

("')'3: N
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver <

r::J: -.J rn 
rT1­:;o(f) 0 

I:J:II' 
;r;:~ :x 11Please ISSUE the ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE in this docket. v0

::z: toP. 
N 8-



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090004 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (09) beth.keating@akerman.com No 
Florida City Gas GU602 jsutton@aglresources.com No 
Indiantown Gas Company GU606 brian@indiantowngas.com No 
Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw@rnacfar.com No i 

Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

• Sebring Gas System, Inc. (09) jmeiendy@vistanet.net No 
• Young Law Firm (09) swright@yvlaw.net No 

I 
I 

Printed on 3/27/2009 at 3: 11 :41 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 3:12 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 804651) 

Attachments: 02721-09.pdf psc_. cJ1 - 0 I?l.o - POD -b lA. 

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


3/2712009 




1 .*a*.  CLK Official Filing****l212912008 1:37 PM 

Matiida Sanders @, e-oq - OOOLl - pco - GJ 0 9 6 "  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Monday, December 29,2008 1:34 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Katherine Fleming 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080004-GU; 090004-GU 
Filename / Path: 08-090004.EST 0RD.kef.doc 

12/29/2008 1:32:00 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080004 

I I 
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COMPANY I CODE I I ADDRESS 
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IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 09-0004ord.doc 

Monday, January 05,2009 1 40 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 205562) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you 

1/5/2009 
















